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SENT CERTIFIED, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7015-1660-0000-0779-6856
RFECEIVED

L MAY 112016
Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E. DIVISION OF RECLAMATION
Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources po Sl
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

9 May 2016

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company (“CC&V™):
Cresson Project; +Hesponses to DRMS Corrective Actions; Problems 1 and 2. regarding
Site Inspection Conducted on April 28, 2016

Dear Mr. Cazier:
Below are the CC&YV responses to the items referenced above.
Problem 1: Fish and Wildlife

Please see the attached photo that shows there is no longer any area in the HGM Infiltration
Trench that is not covered by bird balls.

Problem 2: Processing Facilities
CCV stopped placing fluids in the HGM Infiltration Trench on Friday May 6, 2016.

Please contact me with any additional questions at (719) 689- 4055 or
Meg.Burt@Newmont.com.
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Meg Burt
Senior Environmental Manager






